

R. VIGNESH

Web Developer

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a highly motivated Web developer with 2.5 years of experience in creating responsive and user-friendly websites and web apps. I have experience in front-end development using HTML, CSS, I am also proficient in CMS platforms like WordPress.

CONTACT

 +91 90471 08440

 vigneshvicky3193@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Tamil Nadu Open University

B.A., English

2016 - 2018

NTTF

Diploma in Tool & Die Making

2009 - 2013

SKILLS

Web Technologies HTML5, CSS3,

Libraries & Frameworks Bootstrap, Material

UI, Tailwind CSS

CMS WordPress, WebFlow, Framer, WIX,

Shopify

WORK EXPERIENCE

Zapro.ai

Wordpress Developer (Freelancer)

Mar 2024 - Dec 2024

Collaborated with clients to design and implement customized web solutions, developing responsive websites and applications using HTML5 and CSS. Created custom WordPress themes, conducted regular website maintenance and updates, and communicated project status and progress to clients and project managers.

Synergent Tech Solutions

Web Developer

May 2022 - Nov 2023

Assisted senior web developers with website design and development, participated in testing and debugging activities, and created custom WordPress themes. Conducted website updates and maintenance tasks, working collaboratively with team members to ensure timely project completion.

PROJECTS

Synergent.net | Restaurantify.com

Destinationmonmouth.com |

Destinationmonroe.com | Zapro.ai |

SVfrozenfoods.com | Innocrafttechnologies.com |

Innomedbilling.com | Briteway.in | Figtree.org.in |

saasinbound.com | Blog.commentify.co |

niebointeriors.com